Mike Kuo

From: Danielle Zhan

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2005 5:27 PM

To: Tom Cokenias

Cc: Michael Heckrotte

Subject: RE: BridgeWave Communications, Inc. , FCC ID: RWM-GE60X, Assessment NO.:
ANO5T5016, Notice#1

Attachments: EUT External Photos.pdf; EUT Internal Photos.pdf; Statement_81205.pdf

Hi Tom,

Below please find responses to your comments.

Thanks for your further review.

Danielle Zhan

Compliance Certification Services
561 F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill, CA 95037

Tel: (408) 463 0885

Fax: (408) 463 0888

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Heckrotte

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 6:21 PM

To: Tom Cokenias

Cc: Danielle Zhan; Julia Luke

Subject: RE: BridgeWave Communications, Inc. , FCC ID: RWM-GE60X,
Assessment NO.: ANO5T5016, Notice#1

Tom,

Regarding Q4, the measurement distance was a typographical error. The 15.209 field strength limits (instead of correct
15.255 limits) shown above 40 GHz were also a typo. Measurement distance and field strength limits corrected in both
the noise floor calculations and the results. Please see revised report.

Best Regards,
Mike

————— Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto: TCokenias@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 10:10 PM

To: Michael Heckrotte

Cc: Tom Cokenias

Subject: BridgeWave Communications, Inc. , FCC ID: RWM-GE60X, Assessment
NO.: ANO5T5016, Notice#1

1. Please submit product photographs both internal and external
{Danielle] See attached below.



EUT External EUT Internal
Photos.pdf (67 KB..Photos.pdf (88 KB...

2. Per 15.255(h) please sbumit a statement from the applicant that the EUT will not be equipped with external phase-
locking inputs that permit beam-forming arrays to be realized
[Danielle] See attached.

Statement_81205.p
df (13 KB)

3. Please provide a revised user manual with the statement required by sec. 15.21
[Danielle] Please see page 4 of Part 1 User Manual submitted.

4. Spurious emissions data in the 40-200 GHz range must meet 90 pW/cm2 per 15.255(c)3

It seems that reported data does not show compliance with the equivalent field strength limit for 90 pW/cm2. Please
explain
[Danielle] Please see Mike H.'s comment above.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
the name of the sender.



